ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 19, 1998

TO:  Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Stephanie Clapp, Division of Water and Wastew

RE:  Docket No. 951235-WS; Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of
Manatee County Declaring Manatee County Subject to the Provisions of Chapter 367,

Florida Statutes - Request for Exemption for Provision of Water Service by Saffold
Farms

J e

Please add to the docket file:

Letter from Kimberly Saffold, vetifying the residential rental amount charged includes utilities.
Please note that two copies are provided.
Thank you.

Attachment
cc:  Division of Legal Services (Crosby)
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C. R. 579, South * P.O. Box 12 » Wimauma, Florida 33588
(813) 776-2074 » (813) 633-0496
(813) 634-8834 (Fax)
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March 11, 1998

TO: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION,

This letter is to verify the residency of employees
at Saffold Farms living in Manatee County. This
property is located at 23301 Packinghouse Rd.

Rent is 25.00 for each trailer per couple including
utilities.

Thank You,

S el

Kimberly Saffold
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